#### LIBRARY OF CONGRESS/WASHINGTON

## CATALOGING SERVICE BULLETIN

#### COLLECTIONS SERVICES

Number 68, Spring 1995 Editor: Robert M. Hiatt

CONTENTS	Page
GENERAL	
Correspondence addressed to the Library of Congress	2
Implementation of Current Round of Format Integration	3
Brief Guide to Changes Related to 246/505/525/538/546/700-730/740	
Fields—Books	3
MUSIC CATALOGING DECISIONS	6
SUBJECT CATALOGING	
Subdivision Simplification Progress	7
Changed or Cancelled Free-Floating Subdivisions	8
Subject Authority Records	8
LCSH in British Library BNBMARC Records	8
Subject Headings of Current Interest	9
Revised LC Subject Headings	10
Subject Headings Replaced by Name Headings	14
PUBLICATIONS	
W. co Particle anti-l Manual	14

Editorial postal address: Cataloging Policy and Support Office, Collections Services,

Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540-4305 Editorial electronic mail address: CPSO@loc.gov

Editorial fax number: (202) 707-6629

Subscription address: Customer Support Unit, Cataloging Distribution Service, Library

of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20541

Library of Congress Catalog Card Number: 78-51400 ISSN 0160-8029 Key title: Cataloging service bulletin

#### CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESSED TO THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

Policy matters relating to cataloging

Descriptive and subject cataloging (all materials), LC classification, and MARC tagging and inputting

Beacher J.E. Wiggins
Acting Director for Cataloging
Library of Congress
Washington, D.C. 20540-4300
bwig@loc.gov

Barbara B. Tillett
Chief, Cataloging Policy and Support Office
(CPSO)
Library of Congress
Washington, D.C. 20540-4305
cpso@loc.gov

#### MARC tagging and inputting (serials)

Kimberly W. Dobbs Chief Serial Record Division (SRD) Library of Congress Washington, D.C. 20540-4160 serrec@loc.gov

#### Decimal classification

David A. Smith
Chief, Decimal Classification Division
(DEWEY)
Library of Congress
Washington, D.C. 20540-4330
dewey@loc.gov

#### MARC communications formats

# Sally H. McCallum Chief Network Development/MARC Standards Office (NET DEV/MSO) Library of Congress

#### National Serials Data Program

Questions on descriptive or subject cataloging should be addressed to the officers mentioned above. Other questions related to the program may be addressed to

Regina Reynolds
Head
National Serials Data Program Section
Serial Record Division (SRD)
Library of Congress
Washington, D.C. 20540-4160
issn@loc.gov

#### Cataloging-in-Publication Program

Washington, D.C. 20540-4020

Questions on descriptive or subject cataloging should be adressed to the officers mentioned above. Other questions relating to the program may be addressed to

John Celli Chief Cataloging in Publication Division (CIP) Library of Congress Washington, D.C. 20540-4320 Distribution of LC cataloging records (MARC tapes and CD-ROM) and LC technical publications

R. Kevin Flood
Customer Services Officer
Cataloging Distribution Service (CDS)
Library of Congress
Washington, D.C. 20541-5017
cdsinfo@mail.loc.gov

### IMPLEMENTATION OF CURRENT ROUND OF FORMAT INTEGRATION AT THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

During the week of January 23-27, staff in the Cataloging Policy and Support Office (CPSO) provided training to representatives of the cataloging teams. The training was done on the "train the trainer" model. The representatives of the cataloging teams in turn trained staff on their teams. Once a team was trained, it was asked to implement the changes associated with the current round of format integration. Since there were some forty teams to be trained, actual implementation was not uniformly on the same day. The *Brief Guide* below was prepared by CPSO staff as part of the training materials for use in introducing the changes to staff at LC.

#### BRIEF GUIDE TO CHANGES RELATED TO 246/505/525/538/546/700-730/740 FIELDS-BOOKS

The following table lists the types of varying title used for them.	246 Fiel most commo		aloging bo	ooks and the indicator combination
Type of varying title; these were previously given in a 740 field but are now given in a 246 field with a value in ind. 1 that governs notes/added entries and a value in ind. 2 that specifies the type/source of the varying title as appropriate	Ind. 1	Ind. 2	‡i	Introductory phrase to note if note generated; at LC, a bracketed display constant (d.c.) follows the 246 field in PCRD displays as appropriate
Added title page title	1	5	17 19	[Added title page title]
Alternate form of word, etc., in title in 245 or in title from source other than 245	3	В	d inge	No note; no d.c.
At head of title (title data)	1	В	‡i	"At head of title:" supplied in +i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Binder's title	1	8	‡i	Phrase supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Caption title (not common in books)	1	6		[Caption title]
Colophon title	1	В	‡i	Phrase supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Corrected form of title when sic or i.e. used in title in 245	3	R	-	No note; no d.c.
Cover title	1	4		[Cover title]
Half title	1	В	‡i	Phrase supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Incorrect form of title when [] used in title in 245	3	В	1	No note; no d.c.
No collective title; access via a character string consisting of all titles immediately adjacent to one another and appearing at the beginning of 245	3	R		No note; no d.e.
No title added entry for varying form of title data given	0	В	‡i	Phrase supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Other title information from 245	3	0		No note; no d.c.
Other title information that appears in a source other than 245; source supplied by cataloger in subfield $\pm i$	1	В	‡i	Phrase supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Parallel title from 245	3	1		No note; no d.c.
Parallel title that appears in title from cover	1	4	114 11	[Cover title]

#### 246 Field

The following table lists the types of varying title most commonly used in cataloging books and the indicator combinations used for them.

Type of varying title; these were previously given in a 740 field but are now given in a 246 field with a value in ind. 1 that governs notes/added entries and a value in ind. 2 that specifies the type/source of the varying title as appropriate	Ind. 1	Ind. 2	‡i	Introductory phrase to note if note generated; at LC, a bracketed display constant (d.e.) follows the 246 field in PCRD displays as appropriate
Parallel title that appears in added title page title	1	5	4.01	[Added title page title]
Parallel title that appears in title from spine	1	8		[Spine title]
Parallel title that appears in title from source supplied by cataloger in subfield $\pm i$	1	R	‡i	Phrase supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Portion of title proper from 245; apply this category for title added entries stemming from the following conditions related to the title proper:	3	0		No note; no d.c.
portion of title proper exclusive of an alternative title		-610.8	Top	a desperate six city
portion of title proper that is an alternative title				stickly relative
portion of title proper that is a part title or section title		1000	100	A service to the second control of
portion of title proper exclusive of any introductory terms, etc. portion of title proper that is emphasized by typography or other similar conditions				
Running title (not common in books)	1	7		[Running title]
Spine title	1	8	18	[Spine title]
Title on container (not common in books)	1	В	‡i	"Title on container:" supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Vols. [no.]-<[no.] > have title:	1	В	‡i	"Vols. [no.]-<[no.] > have title: supplied in + i subfield at beginning of 246 field
Any other condition not covered by one of the categories above when an added entry is wanted	1	8	‡i	Phrase supplied in ‡i subfield at beginning of 246 field

#### Order of Input

First input

Those 246 fields relating to the 245 field as identified by second indicator values 0, 1, and sometimes b and in the order of these indicator values themselves, which reflects found form followed by any alternate form

Followed by any others in the order judged best.

#### 505 Formatted contents note

Field made repeatable. Repeat field when first 505 reaches about 15-20 lines of text on either a Comterm or a BWs; limit subsequent 505 fields to about 15-20 lines of text; LC's FIND command indexes the first 255 words/1500 bytes; indicator values should relate to contents as a whole and should be the same in each field; end all 505 fields with space hyphen hyphen until item is complete; then end last 505 with ending mark of punctuation (usually a period); do not attempt to indicate that subsequent 505s are "continued" but accept if present in an external source record (Exsr) used fpr copy cataloging.

- Ind 1 Display constant controller (new value added)
- No display constant generated; do not use for LC original cataloging but accept if present in EXSR
  - Ind 2 Level of content designation (indicator newly defined)

none No value present in records created before second ind defined

b Basic; LC default value; displays as hyphen in MUMS

0 Enhanced; retain when subfields #g, #r, or #t retained

Miscellaneous information Statement of responsibility

 $\pm t$ 

Do not apply subfields  $\pm g$ ,  $\pm r$ , and  $\pm t$  to LC original cataloging; if present in EXSR, retain in cases of single-volume collections; remove in cases of incomplete multipart items to which LC needs to continue to add volumes

525 Supplement note

Assign: continue current practice but now use this field for any notes about materials that meet the AACR2 definition of a supplement; if in doubt, use a 500 field

538 System details note

Assign: use for books with accompanying disks if the information is readily available: indicate that the note applies to accompanying material by beginning the note with "System requirements of accompanying [term that is applicable, e.g., disk]: ..."; AACR2 9.7B1 b) System requirements calls for five data elements; supply only the first (the make and model of the computer(s) on which the file is designed to run) and the third (the name of the operating system) in any note applicable to accompanying material; always describe the accompanying material as such in the physical description area (AACR2 2.5E1; 300 field) regardless of whether a note (538 field) applicable to the accompanying material is given or not

546 Language note

Assign: continue current practice but now use this field for any data meeting the specifications of the field; limit use to notes that actually state the names of the languages/scripts of the item in hand, including notes such as "Includes summaries in [name of language or languages]."; use subfield +b to identify script when explicitly stated in note in a simple, readily identifiable manner (e.g., "In Punjabi (Arabic script)"); do not apply in notes in which the statement of the script is embedded in a more complicated statement (e.g., "Hebrew, Akkadian (romanized), and German") that does not lend itself readily to being subfielded (subfield +a is not repeatable, therefore subfield +b can only be applied when the script is given at the end of a note)

700-730 fields. A few subfields have been added; as previously announced, the second indicator values for "Alternative" (0) and "Secondary" (1) have been made obsolete; a new value of blank (No information provided) has been added in the second indicator position; staff working in MUMS accept the system-supplied default value of hyphen, except for analytic entries (value 2), in fields 700, 710, 711, 730.

#### 740 Field

NEW PRACTICE: The 740 field has been redefined to be limited to added entry access for the uncontrolled forms of two kinds of titles:

- uncontrolled analytical title added entries for independent works contained within the item;
- uncontrolled added entries for titles of related works external to the item with default indicator values of 0 (Number of non-filing characters) and 2 (Analytical entry). Note that for items without a collective title added entry access for a character string consisting of all titles immediately adjacent to one another and appearing at the beginning of 245 is provided via 246 not 740.

#### General Model for Single Author; Multiple Works; No Collective Title

100 1- ‡aSurname, Forename.

240 10 +aUniform Title 1 (controlled)

245 10 +aTitle 1; +bTitle 2/+cstatement of responsibility. 246 3- +aTitle 1; Title 2

700 12 +aSurname, Forename. +tControlled Title 2.

740 02 ‡aUncontrolled Title 2.

#### Updating of LC Machine Catalog

No attempt is being made to update the existing LC machine catalog either by means of program or staff activity to reflect the content designation conventions being implemented with the current round of changes. There is no policy requirement to change an already completed data element. This includes data elements in the following categories of records:

- an existing completed record, including a record in a CIP state (enc lvl = 8); 1)
- 2) a pipeline record in which an aspect, usually the descriptive aspect, has been completed;
  - 3) a record being used for copy cataloging;

Do, however, apply the new conventions if data elements related to the format integration changes are newly added to such records. It is understood that this results in a record that exemplifies a mixture of old and new practice.

Apply the new conventions to any aspect of a pipeline record that has not yet been completed and to newly created LC original cataloging records, including those for which the MUMS COPY feature is used initially to create the record, e.g., a record for an earlier edition used as the basis for creating a record for a later edition.

#### MUSIC CATALOGING DECISIONS

#### 26.3A3. Different forms of the name.

In addition to the references from personal names in names of corporate bodies prescribed by LCRI 26.3A3, make see also references to the name of a performing group when appropriate according to the instructions in MCD 26.3B.

CANCEL; MCD 26.3B cancelled

#### 26.3B. See also references.

When the name of a performing group contains the name(s) of one or more persons connected with it, make see also references(s) from the heading(s) for the person(s) to the heading for the group (cf. LCRI 26.2C).

	Ashbury St	abbins Duo
	XX	Ashbury, Roy
	XX	Stabbins, Larry
AND DESIGNATIONS	Crosby, Sti	Ils & Nash
	C <del>rosby, Sti</del>	lls & Nash Crosby, David
	Crosby, Sti	Crosby, David
and a plant	Crosby, Sti	

CANCEL; under LCRI 26.2C, LC restricts such references to collections of special materials when it is more efficient to use the see also technique as a substitute for making an added entry under the heading for the person on a large number of bibliographic records

#### SUBJECT CATALOGING

#### SUBDIVISION SIMPLIFICATION PROGRESS

Since the Subject Subdivisions Conference took place at Airlie House, Virginia, in May 1991, progress continues to be made in simplifying subdivisions in the Library of Congress Subject Headings system. On Weekly Lists 94-43 to 94-52, changes were made in the following areas:

Recommendation #1. Toward achieving the recommended standard order of [topic]—[place]—[chronology]—[form] in LC subject heading strings, new topical subdivisions for which geographic orientation is logical are now established with the designation (May Subd Geog). On a case-by-case basis, subdivisions not previously divided by place are being authorized for geographic subdivision. Fifteen subdivisions not previously divided by place, including four subdivisions listed below, were authorized for geographic subdivision during this period.

Recommendation #6. During the fourth quarter of 1994, progress in simplifying subdivisions was made in the following areas:

1) Cancellation of subdivisions that represent the same or similar concepts in different forms.

The subdivision —Diseases and defects, which had been established under the heading Eye, was cancelled in favor of the subdivision —Diseases, which is free-floating under organs and regions of the body.

2) Subdivisions replaced by phrase headings.

Seven subdivisions established under the heading Bibliography were cancelled and replaced by direct phrase headings, e.g., Bibliography—Editions was changed to Editions.

3) Subdivisions updated to different forms.

As part of a project to change the heading Gallegan dialect to Galician language, the free-floating subdivision —Gallegan influences, which was used under headings for literatures, was updated to the form —Galician influences. The subdivision —Jewels, which was established under the heading Clocks and watches, was replaced by the subdivision —Jewel bearings. The subdivision —Writing, Cursive, which was established under the headings Chinese language, Japanese language, and Korean language, was uninverted to the form —Cursive writing.

4) Subdivisions no longer needed.

The subdivision —Fat globules, which was established under the heading Butterfat, was cancelled with no replacement when the heading was changed to Milkfat. The

subdivision —Library applications, which had been established under twenty-seven headings ranging from Computer conferencing to Photography and Word processing, was cancelled with no replacement. The heading Bibliography—Photomechanical editions was also cancelled with no replacement.

Below is a list of the changes to free-floating subdivisions that took place during the fourth quarter.

#### CHANGED OR CANCELLED FREE-FLOATING SUBDIVISIONS WL94-43 - 94-52

Subdivision	List in SCM	Change or replacement	
-Clergy-Installation	H 1187	ADD: (May Subd Geog)	
-Diagnosis	H 1150	ADD: (May Subd Geog)	
-Diseases-Diagnosis	H 1147	ADD: (May Subd Geog)	
-Flammability	H 1158	ADD: (May Subd Geog)	
-Gallegan influences	H 1156	-Galician influences	

#### SUBJECT AUTHORITY RECORDS

Because of requests from subscribers who wish to combine name and subject authority records in a single file, subject authority records that are more accurately name authority records will not be created after December 31, 1994. In the past, these records were necessary to provide a complete hierarchy. This change in practice will result in a clearer delineation between the two files.

In addition, the Library will initiate special projects as time permits to delete those subject authority records already created for which name authority records exist. The control number for the deleted subject authority record will be entered in field 010 \$z\$ of the name authority record.

Heading-subdivision records properly belong in the subject authority file. These entries will remain and continue to be established.

Questions about this change in practice may be addressed to Cataloging Policy and Support Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540-4305; voice: (202) 707-4380; fax: (202) 707-6629; Internet: cpso@loc.gov

#### LCSH IN BRITISH LIBRARY BNBMARC RECORDS

The British Library has announced reinstatement of the use of Library of Congress Subject Headings in BNBMARC records beginning January 1995. The British Library has also joined the Subject Authority Cooperative Program (SACO) to propose new headings and changes to LCSH. Recent British Library contributions to LCSH are headings for Luminescent probes, which are newly developed research tools in biotechnology and genetic engineering; Ring ouzel, a bird native to the British Isles; and Rave culture, a phenomenon of the late 1980s and 1990s on the British youth scene.

Andrew MacEwan, Manager of the LCSH Project at the British Library, visited the Library of Congress the week of January 30 to discuss the project and meet with staff responsible for LCSH, as well as staff involved in SACO. During his visit, Mr. MacEwan attended an editorial meeting at which British Library proposals for geographic headings designating regions of England were among the headings under consideration on the Weekly List of LC Subject Headings.

The British Library is now assigning subject headings from LCSH to all monographic BNBMARC records with the exclusion of fiction, juvenile literature, works with no specific topical focus, such as general encyclopedias, and individual works of literature of single authorship with no topical focus. Extension of the assignment of LCSH to serial records is planned for 1995.

The British Library began assigning headings from LCSH to BNBMARC records in 1971 and added them to all records created for the *British National Bibliography* until 1987, when they were withdrawn as part of a service review. In 1993, the British Library's National Bibliographic Service undertook a survey on subject access in BNBMARC records and found that 25 percent of responding library systems, including large research libraries, used LCSH. Based on those findings, the British Library Board subsequently endorsed the recommendation to reintroduce LCSH.

Planning for the LCSH reinstatement project took place during 1994 along with modifications to cataloging systems in the British Library's Acquisitions Processing and Cataloguing Directorate to accommodate the loading of LC Subject Authorities tapes. Consultation between the British Library and the Library of Congress was facilitated by visits of British Library officials to Washington during 1994. Lynn El-Hoshy, Senior Cataloging Policy Specialist, Cataloging Policy and Support Office (CPSO), served as Library of Congress liaison to the project. She travelled to the British Library in Boston Spa, England, to provide training on the application of LCSH during September 1994.

#### SUBJECT HEADINGS OF CURRENT INTEREST

Weekly Lists 43-52, 1994, and 1-5, 1995

Abused husbands (May Subd Geog) Afro-American single mothers (May Subd Geog) Asian American grocers (May Subd Geog) Braille (May Subd Geog) Brown tide (May Subd Geog) Controlled drinking (May Subd Geog) Corporate lawyers (May Subd Geog) Cosmetics for men (May Subd Geog) Daredevils (May Subd Geog) Deaf artists (May Subd Geog) Discrimination in banking (May Subd Geog) Diversity in the workplace (May Subd Geog) Drag balls (May Subd Geog) Empanadas (May Subd Geog) Ethnic festivals (May Subd Geog) Fax machines (May Subd Geog) Fire chiefs (May Subd Geog) First pregnancy (May Subd Geog) Foreign exchange options (May Subd Geog) Gang members (May Subd Geog) Gay military cadets (May Subd Geog) Gay rights (May Subd Geog) Genomic imprinting Graphic novels (May Subd Geog) Greco-Roman wrestling (May Subd Geog) Grunge music (May Subd Geog) Husband abuse (May Subd Geog) Ice dancing (May Subd Geog) Internetworking (Telecommunication) (May Subd Geog) Lead poisoning (May Subd Geog) Lead poisoning in children (May Subd Geog) Lesbian theater (May Subd Geog) Motorcycle helmets (May Subd Geog) Mystery book clubs (May Subd Geog) New Age fiction Open learning (May Subd Geog) Patterning therapy (May Subd Geog)
Personal propulsion units (May Subd Geog) Rave culture (May Subd Geog) Sports executives (May Subd Geog) Stereograms (May Subd Geog) Subsequent pregnancy (May Subd Geog) Tax lawyers (May Subd Geog) True crime television programs (May Subd Geog)

#### REVISED LC SUBJECT HEADINGS

The list below comprises headings that were changed or cancelled on weekly lists 43-52, 1994.

		May
Cancelled Heading		Subd Geog
Acquisition of computer programs	Acquisition of computer software	YES
Adventure stories, Gallegan	Adventure stories, Galician	YES
Advertising, Corrective	Corrective advertising	YES
Advertising, Fraudulent	Deceptive advertising	
Argentina—Civilization—		YES
Gallegan influences	Argentina—Civilization—Galician influences	NO
Art, Australian (Aboriginal)	Art, Australian aboriginal	YES
Arts, Australian Aboriginal	Arts, Australian aboriginal	YES
Authors, Gallegan	Authors, Galician	YES
Automobiles, Compact	Compact cars	YES
Ballads, Gallegan	Ballads, Galician	YES
Bibliography—Association books	Association copies of books	YES
Bibliography—Best books	Best books	YES
Bibliography—Best books— Economics	Best books	YES
Bibliography—Best books— Economics	Economics—Bibliography	NO
Bibliography—Editions	Editions	YES
Bibliography—Fine editions	Private press books	YES
Bibliography—Library editions	Library editions	YES
Bibliography—Limited editions	Limited editions	YES
Bibliography—Photomechanical editions	none	n / l Gi
Bibliography—Universal catalogs	Universal bibliography	YES
Bibliography, Universal	Universal bibliography	YES
Blind, Globes for the	Globes for the blind	YES
Braille music-notation	Braille music notation	YES
Bushbabies	Galagos	
Butterfat	Milkfat	YES
	Milkfat	YES
Butterfat—Fat globules Children's literature Gallegon		YES
Children's literature, Gallegan	Children's literature, Galician	YES
Children's plays, Gallegan	Children's plays, Galician	YES
Children's poetry, Gallegan	Children's poetry, Galician	YES
Children's stories, Gallegan	Children's stories, Galician	YES
Chinese language—Writing, Cursive Church of England—Wales— Establishment and disestablishment	Chinese language—Cursive writing Church of England—Establishment and disestablishment—Wales	NO
Churches	Church buildings	YES
Churches—Access for the physically handicapped	Church buildings—Access for the physically handicapped	YES
Churches—Conservation and	Church architecture—Conservation and	NO
restoration Churches—Electronic sound control	Church buildings—Electronic sound	YES
Churches—Guidebooks	Church buildings Guidebooks	NO
	Church buildings—Guidebooks	NO
Churches—Heating and ventilation	Church buildings—Heating and ventilation	YES
Churches—Interdenominational use	Church buildings—Interdenominational use	YES
Churches—Location	Church buildings—Location	YES
Churches—Recreational use	Church buildings—Recreational use	NO
Churches—Remodeling for other use	Church buildings—Remodeling for other use	YES
Churches—Secular use	Church buildings—Secular use	YES
Churches—Vandalism	Church buildings—Vandalism	YES

Churches—Tennessee	Church buildings—Tennessee	
Churches—Turkey	Church buildings—Turkey	
Churches—Vatican City	Church buildings—Vatican City	
Churches, Anglican	Anglican church buildings	YES
Churches, Baptist	Baptist church buildings	YES
Churches, Catholic	Catholic church buildings	YES
Churches, Christian Science	Christian Science church buildings	YES
Churches, Coptic	Coptic church buildings	YES
Churches, Huguenot	Huguenot church buildings	YES
Churches, Lutheran	Lutheran church buildings	YES
Churches, Mennonite	Mennonite church buildings	YES
Churches, Methodist	Methodist church buildings	YES
Churches, Mormon	Mormon church buildings	YES
Churches, Orthodox Eastern	Orthodox Eastern church buildings	YES
	Presbyterian church buildings	YES
Churches, Presbyterian	Protestant church buildings	YES
Churches, Protestant		YES
Churches, Quaker	Quaker church buildings	
Churches, Reformed	Reformed church buildings	YES
Churches, Unitarian	Unitarian church buildings	YES
Churches (Canon law)	Church buildings (Canon law)	NO
Churches in art	Church buildings in art	NO
Cities and towns, Islamic	Islamic cities and towns	YES
Clocks and watches—Jewels	Clocks and watches—Jewel bearings	YES
Collective labor agreements—	Collective labor agreements—Flour mill	YES
Flour-mill employees	employees	
Computer conferencing—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Computer output microfilm devices— Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Cookery, Mapuche	Mapuche cookery	NO
Customer service	Customer services	YES
Customer service—Law and	Customer services—Law and legislation	YES
legislation Czechoslovakia—Foreign relations— 1989-	Czechoslovakia—Foreign relations— 1989-1992	NO
	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Data tapes—Library applications	Demidoff's galago	YES
Demidoff's bushbaby	none; subdivision no longer valid	110
Desktop publishing—Library	none, subdivision no longer vand	
applications	Days Gamenainting	VEC
DNA fingerprints	DNA fingerprinting	YES
Drosera Electronic mail systems—Library	Sundews none; subdivision no longer valid	YES
applications English literature—Gallegan	English literature—Galician influences	NO
influences		
Erotic poetry, Gallegan	Erotic poetry, Galician	YES
Etiquette, Medieval (to 1600)	Etiquette, Medieval	YES
Exceptional children—Diagnosis	Exceptional children—Identification	NO
Eye—Diseases and defects	Eye—Diseases	YES
Eye—Diseases and defects— Diagnosis	Eye—Diseases—Diagnosis	YES
Eye—Diseases and defects—	Eye-Diseases-Diagnosis-Equipment	NO
Diagonosis—Equipment and supplies	and supplies	
Eye—Diseases and defects—Genetic	Eye—Diseases—Genetic aspects	NO
aspects Eye—Diseases and defects—	Eye-Diseases-Homeopathic treatment	YES
Homeopathic treatment Facsimile transmission—Library	none; subdivision no longer valid	
applications Farmers' Strike, United States,	Farmers' Strike, U.S., 1977-1978	NO
1977-1978	Flour wille	VEC
Flour-mills	Flour mills	YES
Flour-mills—Electric equipment	Flour mills—Electric equipment	YES
Flour-mills—Employees	Flour mills—Employees	NO
Flour-mills—Equipment and supplies	Flour mills—Equipment and supplies	NO

Flour-mills—Equipment and supplies—Valuation	Flour mills—Equipment and supplies Valuation	YES
		VIDO
Flour-mills—Fumigation	Flour mills—Fumigation	YES
Flour-mills—Industrial capacity	Flour mills—Industrial capacity	YES
Flour-mills—Law and legislation	Flour mills—Law and legislation	YES
Flour-mills—Managment	Flour mills—Management	NO
Folk literature, Gallegan	Folk literature, Galician	YES
Folk poetry, Gallegan	Folk poetry, Galician	YES
Folk songs, Gallegan	Folk songs, Galician	YES
Galago	Galago (Genus)	YES
Gallegan dialect	Galician language	YES
Gallegan drama	Galician drama	YES
Gallegan imprints	Galician imprints	YES
Gallegan literature	Galician literature	YES
Gallegan newpapers	Galician newspapers	YES
Gallegan periodicals	Galician periodicals	YES
Gallegan philology	Galician philology	YES
Gallegan poetry	Galician poetry	YES
Gallegan prose literature	Galician prose literature	YES
Gallegan wit and humor	Galician wit and humor	YES
Gallegan wit and humor. Pictorial	Galician wit and humor, Pictorial	YES
Gallegans	Galicians (Spain)	YES
Gallegans—Societies, etc.	Galicians (Spain)—Societies, etc.	NO
Harrisburg Seven (Trial)	Harrisburg Seven Trial, Harrisburg, Pa., 1972	NO
Head-hunters	Headhunters	YES
Home rule (District of Columbia)	Home rule—Washington (D.C.)	
Home rule (Ireland)	Home rule—Ireland	
Home rule (Scotland)	Home rule—Scotland	
Home rule (Wales)	Home rule—Wales	
Home video systems—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Honey-guides	Honeyguides	YES
Hypertext systems—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	Sec.
Japanese language—Writing, Cursive	Japanese language—Cursive writing	NO
Lesser bushbaby	Northern lesser bushbaby	YES
Local area networks (Computer	none; subdivision no longer valid	1100
networks)-Library applications	mone, account no tonger vanc	
Log-books	Logbooks	YES
Love poetry, Gallegan	Love poetry, Galician	YES
Magnetic disks—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	7.70
Magnetic tapes-Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Mail-order antique business	Mail-order antiques business	YES
Mali-LIteratures	Malian literature	YES
Microcomputers—Library	none; subdivision no longer valid	
applications	none, securition no longer vane	
Microfilms—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Micrographics—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Minicomputers—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
National characteristics, Gallegan	National characteristics, Galician	NO
Nerve proteins	Nerve tissue proteins	YES
Online data processing—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Optical character recognition devices—	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Library applications	none, subarrision no longer rand	
Optical disks—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Optical publishing—Library	none; subdivision no longer valid	
applications	none, cook vision no longer value	
Optical storage devices—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Painting, Australian (Aboriginal)	Painting Australian aboriginal	VEC
Pasismanua language	Painting, Australian aboriginal Kaulong language	YES
Periarteritis nodosa		YES
Photography—Library applications	Polyarteritis nodosa none; subdivision no longer valid	1.03
Poets, Gallegan	Poets, Galician	YES
a const, Canadani	a ven, containing the second second	120

D.	William Walter	P. 11 -11 - 11 - 77 1: 1 0: 1	
	residents—United States—Yachts	Presidential yachts—United States	
PI	inters (Data processing systems)—	none; subdivision no longer valid	
D.	Library applications	Delivate asses basis	
	inting—Specimens—Fine books	Private press books	YES
	rotein kinase	Protein kinases	YES
	overbs, Gallegan	Proverbs, Galician	YES
	uatrains, Gallegan	Quatrains, Galician	YES
	ce, Brown	Brown rice	YES
D	iddles, Gallegan	Riddles, Galician	YES
	oyal Road of the Interior Lands	Camino Real de Tierra Adentro National Historic Trail (N.M. and Tex.)	NO
	oyal Road of the Interior Lands	Chihuahua Trail	NO
	int Valentine's Day	Valentine's Day	YES
	int Valentine's Day in literature	Valentine's Day in literature	NO
	ind-yachts	Sand yachts	YES
	ermons, Gallegan	Sermons, Galician	YES
	ort stories, Gallegan	Short stories, Galician	YES
	now-windows	Show windows	YES
	looky (Fictitious character)	Randolph, Snooky (Fictitious character	NO
	pap-bubbles	Soap bubbles	YES
	o'n Oms Site (Majorca, Spain)	So'n Oms Site (Palma, Spain)	NO
	ongs, Gallegan	Songs, Galician	YES
	abernacles, Mormon	Mormon tabernacles	YES
16	eletext systems—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Te	epeyac, Virgen del	Guadeloupe, Our Lady of	NO
To	oltecs—Legends	Toltecs—Folklore	NO
Tr	rade unions—Flour-mill employees	Trade unions—Flour mill employees	YES
T	arnkey computer systems—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Vi	ideotex systems—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
V	oyages and travels—Guidebooks	Travel—Guidebooks	NO
	ages-Flour-mill employees	Wages-Flour mill employees	YES
	ide area networks (Computer networks)—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
W	omen, Australian (Aboriginal)	Women, Australian aboriginal	YES
	ord processing—Library applications	none; subdivision no longer valid	
Y	achts and yachting	Yachting	YES
Y	achts and yachting	Yachts	YES
	achts and yachting—Furniture,	Yachts-Furniture, equipment, etc.	NO
Ya	equipment, etc. achts and yachting—Law and	Yachts-Law and legislation	YES
v.	legislation	Vachta Modela	270
	achts and yachting—Models	Yachts—Models	NO
	achts and yachting—Rating	Yachts—Ratings	YES
	achts and yachting—Societies, etc.	Yachting—Societies, etc.	NO
	achts and yachting—Taxation	Yachts—Taxation	YES
	achts and yachting—Taxation— Law and legislation	Yachts—Taxation—Law and legislation	YES
	achts and yachting—United States	Yachting—United States	
	achts and yachting—United States	Yachts—United States	
	akima Indian Reservation (Wash.)	Yakama Indian Reservation (Wash.)	NO
	akima Indians	Yakama Indians	YES
	akima Indians—Wars, 1855-1859	Yakama Indians—Wars, 1855-1859	NO
	akima language	Yakama language	YES
V.	akima mythology	Yakama mythology	YES
	akima women	Yakama women	YES

#### SUBJECT HEADINGS REPLACED BY NAME HEADINGS

Cancelled Subject Heading

Alouette (Artificial satellite) Alouette (Artificial satellite) Ariel (Artificial satellite) Ariel (Artificial satellite) Aryabhata (Artificial satellite) Black Hundreds (Russia) Brook Farm

Vostok (Manned satellite) Wolfe Island (Ont.) Replacement Name Heading

Alouette I (Artificial satellite)
Alouette II (Artificial satellite)
Ariel I (Artificial satellite)
Ariel II (Artificial satellite)
Aryabhata (Artificial satellite)
Soiuz russkogo naroda
Brook Farm Phalanx (West Roxbury,
Boston, Mass.)
Vostok (Spacecraft)
Wolfe Island (Ont.: Township)

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

#### NACO PARTICIPANTS' MANUAL

The Library of Congress has just published the NACO Participants' Manual, a detailed, field-by-field guide to the theory and practice of authority record creation.

The NACO Participants' Manual is available for \$18.00 in North America, \$20.00 outside North America. Paperbound; 147 pages. To order, contact: Library of Congress, Customer Services Section, Cataloging Distribution Service/Dept. ET, Washington, DC 20541-5017; Telephone: 1-800-255-3666 (U.S. only) or 202-707-6100; TDD: 202-707-0012. Fax: 202-707-1334. Internet: cdsinfo@mail.loc.gov

**☆U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1995 - 387-246/20001**